Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 2:11 PM
To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, lllinois Contact:
To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Jane Genzel

Email:

jane.genzel@gmail.com

Home Address
108 Scenic Bluff Dr, East Peoria, IL 61611

Business Name
Peoria Opportunities Foundation

Business Address
512 E. Kansas, Peoria, IL 61603

Home Phone
309-645-5303

Business Phone
309-672-5212

Fax
309-672-5215

Preferred method of contact:
Email

Preference on which ¢ i ’Wd like to serve:
Fair Employment & @ousing Commission )

Community Volunteer Experience

St. Thomas Parish Social Justice Committee East Bluff Community Center Board Member

Have you previously served on a city commission:
Yes

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service Planning Commission

Professional and Employment Background



15 years at Peoria Opportunities.

2 years at Habitat for Humanity

2 years, director of marketing, Methodist Medical Center
2 years director of marketing, Multi-Ad

13 years, Marketing, former Ruppman Marketing

Educational Background ‘
B.A. Sociology, University of Notre Dame MBA, Bradley University

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed Improve access to safe, decent housing in our community for low-moderate income families

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 73.110.70.50

(c-73-110-70-50.hsd1.il.comcast.net)

Date/Time: June 11, 2019 2:11 pm

Coming from {referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/7.0;

rv:11.0) like Gecko



